
to,

Bhachu, Ujagar

From: Widomski, John <John.Widomski@perkinelmer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar
Subject: RE: Withholding of Quarterly Reports from Members of the Public

Categories: Orange Category

Ujagar-

See below the email sent last week -don't understand what went wrong.

From: Widomski, John
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 3:56 PM
To: ujagar.bhachu@nrc.gov
Subject: public disclosure

Per our earlier conversation, NRC can disclose distribution information for PKI Electron

Capture Detectors shipped to US customers.

John Widomski
RSO

From: Bhachu, Ujagar [mailto:Ujagar.Bhachu@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May, 01, 2013 11:04 AM
To: Widomski, John
Subject: REF: Withholding of Quarterly Reports from Members of the Public

Could you please call me ASAP.

Thank you.

Ujagar

Ujagar S. Bhachu, GLTS Project Manager
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-001
Telephone number: (301) 415-7894
Fax number: (301) 415-5955
E-mail number: Uiapar.Bhachu(,NRC.Gov.
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

Per our earlier conversation, NRC can disclose distribution information for Electron Capture

Detectors shipped to US customers.

John Widomski

RSO

153


